27/06/2022, 16:25 Gmail - Fwd: FW: Our New Order No. 222960 dtd. 22th June 2022

M Gma” Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: Our New Order No. 222960 dtd. 22th June 2022

1 message

Ryan Swaine <office@viamed.co.uk> Mon, Jun 27, 2022 at 3:41 PM
Reply-To: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk

To: Kate Giriffitths <kate.griffiths@vmsecure.me.uk>, Zoey Teal <zoey.teal@vmsecure.me.uk>, Sophie Lines
<sophie.lines@vmsecure.me.uk>, Janine Gill <janine.gill@vmsecure.me.uk>, Agib Majeed
<aqib.majeed@vmsecure.me.uk>

Hi
Please can we put an order on for Muscat Pharmacy to be dispatched with SRS68199

Thank you, Ryan

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk>

Date: Mon, 27 Jun 2022 at 14:47

Subject: Fwd: FW: Our New Order No. 222960 dtd. 22th June 2022
To: <ryan.swaine@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Harish Mistry <hmistry@mpmct.com>

Date: Mon, 27 Jun 2022 at 14:46

Subject: FW: Our New Order No. 222960 dtd. 22th June 2022
To: ryan.swaine@yviamed.co.uk <ryan.swaine@yviamed.co.uk>

Hi Ryan,

[s possible to send us the Oxygen Sensor R17MED (0110017) qty 1nos. when you return our unit
after calibration. You can invoice for the same.

Best Regards,

Harish Mistry

Engineering-Datex Ohmeda | Muscat Pharmacy & Stores LLC
P.O. Box - 438 | Postal Code - 100 | Muscat | Sultanate of Oman
P: +968 24814383 | M: +968 99378612 | F: +968 24816317
E: hmistry@mpmct.com | Web: www.muscatpharmacy.om
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Information contained and transmitted by this E-MAIL is proprietary to Muscat Pharmacy & Stores LLC and is intended for use
only by the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt
from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking
action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email by error, please notify
mphg@mpmect.com and delete this email from your system.
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27/06/2022, 16:25 Gmail - Fwd: FW: Our New Order No. 222960 dtd. 22th June 2022

From: Komal Gohil <komal_gohil@mpmct.com>

Sent: 27 June 2022 15:59

To: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk

Cc: Harish Mistry <hmistry@mpmct.com>; Anish Mathew <anishmathew@mpmct.com>
Subject: FW: Our New Order No. 222960 dtd. 22th June 2022

Dear Ryan,

With reference to above order, the item has been dispatched via DHL tracking reference 3793297911.

Best Regards,

Komal Gohil

Engineering | Muscat Pharmacy & Stores LLC

P.O. Box - 438 | Postal Code - 100 | Muscat | Sultanate of Oman
P: +968 24814501 | M: +968 92875225 | F: +968 24815201

E: komal_gohil@mpmct.com | Web: www.muscatpharmacy.om
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Information contained and transmitted by this E-MAIL is proprietary to Muscat Pharmacy & Stores LLC and is intended for use only by the individual or entity to
which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email by
error, please notify mphg@mpmct.com and delete this email from your system.

From: Engineering Dept <mpengg@mpmct.com>

Sent: 22 June 2022 16:43

To: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: Harish Mistry <hmistry@mpmct.com>; Anish Mathew <anishmathew@mpmct.com>; Komal Gohil
<komal_gohil@mpmct.com>

Subject: RE: Our New Order No. 222960 dtd. 22th June 2022
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27/06/2022, 16:25 Gmail - Fwd: FW: Our New Order No. 222960 dtd. 22th June 2022
ENGG/KG/

VIAMED LTD./UK

Attn: RYAN SWAINE

Sub: Our New Order No. 222960 dtd. 22t June 2022

We are pleased to attach herewith scanned copy of our above mentioned new orders.

Kindly confirm safe receipt of the same.

Regards,

Komal Gohil

Best Regards,

Engineering Dept

Engineering | Muscat Pharmacy & Stores LLC

P.O. Box - 438 | Postal Code - 100 | Muscat | Sultanate of Oman

P: +968 24814501 | F: +968 24815202

E: mpengg@mpmct.com | Web: www.muscatpharmacy.om

Information contained and transmitted by this E-MAIL is proprietary to Muscat Pharmacy & Stores LLC and is intended for use only by the individual or entity to
which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email by

error, please notify mphqg@mpmct.com and delete this email from your system.
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27/06/2022, 16:25 Gmail - Fwd: FW: Our New Order No. 222960 dtd. 22th June 2022

Ryan Swaine

International Sales Manager
VIAMED

www.viamed.co.uk

Email: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
Office: +44 (0) 1535 634542
Mobile: +44 (0) 7803 907117

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
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